



Jan-Christian "JC" Blaum

Profile

The founder of DIGIROX experienced the change from analogue to digital while studying photography. Working internationally as a freelance photo assistant and digital operator, he realised how considerable the impact of the digital revolution would be on commercial photography. When he founded DIGIROX in 2007, he established one of the first digital operating companies in Germany and keeps on striving for the best solutions in digital photography.

Experience

1996 -1997	Full-Time Studio Assistant, Hamburg
1997 - 2000	Degree Photo-Desinger, Lette Verein, Berlin
2000 - 2003	Freelance Photo Assistant, Miami
2003 - 2004	Freelance Photo Assistant, Brisbane
2004 - 2007	Freelance Digital Operator, Berlin
2007- Current	DIGIROX

Education

1997 - 2000
State-Certified Photo Designer, Lette Verein, Berlin

References

Lorenzo Agius, Christian Anwander, Damon Baker, Dan Beileu, Paul Bellaart, Gavin Bond, Lennart Brede, Jonas Bresnan, Nico Bustos, Liz Collins, Jonny Coshrane, Stéphane Coutelle, Anna Daki, Esther Haase, Olof Händén, Anders Hallberg, Sacha Höchstetter, Max vom Hofe, Nick Hudson, Patrick Houi, Hordur Ingason, Mato Johannik, Rasmus Kaessmann, Brandon Freeman, Arnaud Lajeunie, Ben Lamberty, Bettina Lewin, Axel Lindahl, Guy Lowndes, Tobias Lundkvist, Sacha Maric, Armin Morbach, Michael Munique, Marcus Ohlsson, David Oldham, Bernd Opitz, Philipp Rathmer, Ugo Richard, Ulrike Rindermann, Marcus Schaefer, Thomas Schenk, Niko Schmid-Burgk, Katia Wik, Elliott Wilcox, Txema Yeste

DIGIROX Blaum Duvigneau GbR

Richard-Sorge-Str. 53 • D-10249 Berlin

www.digirox.com • office@digirox.com • tel +49 30 6591 3596